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From: Malszycki, Marcie

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 9:01 AM

To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: RE: LRB 11a1578 Topic: Raise cap from $500,000 to $750,000

Mike,

Apparently AB 294 is also Special Session AB 2. Could we have this amendment drafted as an
amendment to Special Session AB 2 as well?

Thanks

Marcie Malszycki

Office of Representative Warren Petryk
608-266-0660

306 North, State Capitol

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 2:15 PM

To: Rep.Petryk

Subject: LRB 11a1578 Topic: Raise cap from $500,000 to $750,000

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to:

<< File: LRB a1578 1 >>



No

State of Wistonsin
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE

September 2011 Special Session

e Il ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT :
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 2

/

At the locations indicated amend the bill as follows

1. Page3 hne7 substitute “$Z§0,0QO” for ¢ $§Q0,0Q ”

2. Page 3 line 11 substitute “$937, 500” for “$625, OOO”.

~ /s

I
. Page 3, line 12: substitute “$937,500” for “$625,000”.

e

(END)
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4. Page 3, line 13: substitute “$937.500” for “$625,000”.
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« Page 3, line 14: substitute “$937,500” for “$625,000”.




